ADDENDUM NO.: ONE DATE: 12 April 2017

PROJECT TITLE: 100 Level Precast Panel Demolition Work:
WBS 100 Level and Suite 207 Renovations
University of South Carolina
Columbia, South Carolina

PROJECT NO.: H27-Z332-A°  WTS No. 1701/1702
WRITTEN BY: Gene Bell, AIA, LEED-AP
TO: Prospective Bidders / Plan Holders

Addenda are issued prior to execution of Contract. All instructions contained herein shall be reflected in the Contract Sum and this
Addendum will be made a part of the Contract Documents, if, as, and when a Construction Contract is awarded.

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original documents dated 22 March 2017, as noted below.
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in this space provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so will subject the Bidder to
disqualification.

This Addendum consists of 01 pages.

A. PREBID MEETING MINUTES AND CLARIFICATIONS

1. Attendees: See attached Sign-In Sheet

2. The last day for questions and substitution requests is Wednesday, April 12", COB. Al questions or requests
should be submitted electronically to Ken Timmerman at kent@kyzer-timmerman.com.

3. Asite visit followed the pre-bid meeting. Bidders may not request an additional visit or visit the site or building
unannounced.

B. QUESTSIONS:

1. How high is level 200 above level 1007?
a. The typical floor-to-floor is 13’-6”

2. Is there access to get the material out once cut. Can we drive underneath level 200 onto level 1007
a. The floor below the "slab cut” is open and available for machinery such as a skid steer. The level
at the "slab cut" is also available for machinery - there is flooring which must be protected at that
level. Obviously, explaining it by email is not the same as visiting the site.

The ramps southwest ramp is available for transporting material and equipment. Be careful not to
damage the deck coating on the ramps and extreme caution shall be used in keeping vehicles
from contacting the ramp panels and building panels. These exterior concrete panels will break
free from impact. Also, there will be a designated area for parking dump trucks, dumpsters, etc

3. Wil the existing floor tile be removed by USC prior to this work beginning?
a. In-house personnel intends to remove tile flooring and mud bed from concrete on 200 level.

END OF ADDENDUM

1316 Washington Street Suite 100 Columbia SC 29201 803.799.5181 1307 W. Morehead Street Suite 101 Charlotte NC 28208 704.749.5181



University of South Carolina
Pre Bid Sign In Sheet

Columbia, South Carolina

Project Name: 200 Level Floor Slab Demolition Work: WBS 100 Level and Suite 207 Renovations
Project Number: H27-2332-A
Pre Bid Date & Time: April 11, 2017, 10:00 AM
SWMBE? Name Company Name Address Phone # Email
Yes No Juaquana Brookins usc 743 Greene St, Columbia Sc 803.777.3596 ibrookin@fme.sc.edu
o ¢.0° Gor 104 Sy (o
" \ .
b‘b %U(\" mS '\Q nn h}m\\rcs\’\\ L G)Oj\l>lf:\5\h~L4'?‘L4’ L A \L\C(\.@ e niarmt cacinn g

d MartimFmld $69 ¥ n '
w® | Dwayne V/‘.arhn o | 1994 MartinFinld o9 Dwitans Mar¥, v

maatin fﬁpfm(z[/r\c;ﬁu Road Sptts 50 (303 30L3] b2 /20 Nahop + O

. ,&f/ Ferihyad] =10 3 ’Abf/\ny SO0% o :7 /EA%c(@pML [ . Cs

@aﬁﬂ Ce. 6/ G/g.,‘e L5 212 598

v e | oM Covidper 200 Sys | /14 Bu ke D¢ |03 e s
G epcng .o Seo | 2o 5943 | Pho@ydods . cou,

v

v | B DAVIS | Gantracd 8RS | 4 Bunken DA | Jo3
Eysizmns w. Colr S¢. | SISYGYE | WDV 547Dl Conr

Yes No . I ‘ 3
Kf//ﬁ @/‘/} J( s “ L

¢ ) Kenn G-2 SHTC .0 7]
_ (wftola ,
= bt Tppl 757 b cs50 hpsDe. | 0T vafe @ T304 us

Kesl @ fffj-aj

Ko Jimeermn | JSE G § g

****By signing this sheet you agree to receive information electronically.



Project Name:
Project Number:

Pre Bid Date & Time:

University of South Carolina

Pre Bid Sign In Sheet

Columbia, South Carolina

200 Level Floor Slab Demolition Work: WBS 100 Level and Suite 207 Renovations

H27-7332-A
April 11, 2017, 10:00 AM

SWMBE? Name Company Name Address Phone # Email
- | TNE Pl WATeoN TATE 2l LRSHIMATINS % FBELQWAT m
42 iM'e'i;/z Zﬂﬂ/ o124
Yes i /4/%/,/(7‘/‘/ e S 6 /y]dt\//ﬁ/‘ ‘WK PO I§M Z%Z/f%/ sv 3
@o.us/rac%’é: ~ é«:/u m Z’) ca SC 082 Anm,vu. »5; QN s#uul' b S7E8 G coty
Yes No A i ) \ g‘-‘[) P\Y\\K‘ c W &'5 ’ Q’(‘O . . ) .
MO‘(L \)\JQSY— \}\)S A v_};\\l Lexi f‘(}}fﬂ, v 74/3 7 marKé) (/\-\‘lel fl?‘/, f’S}/fk/f@ ce'mn

****By signing this sheet you agree to receive information electronically.



	image2017-04-12-100400

